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MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Staff
Interested Part\ies
FROM:  Jon MacGilli§, AS
Zoning Directar
DATE: June 12, 2008 Q (b
l X .
RE: Enforcement of Unified elopme ) DC)

provision Section 3.D. *

T

.
e code provision by
ment Regulations for Zero

e ts with a ZLL side which
' t shall be limited to one story in
(Nto ensure privacy for the adjacent

staff on all projects.
Lot Line Homes,
abuts the rear prop

helght" The agnt

home so ave t indoWs from a second story looking down into

the rg t ereby C isihg their rear yard privacy. | have been

infor t seve aff have interpreted this section literally by
wing & dev

ing or a
e cod

e ope At an open space (sometimes as small as 3 feet)
Nt tOW de yard to technically circumvent the general intent

mend to Code Staff that an amendment to the ULDC in 2009-01
initiated, at the Zoning Director’'s request, to clarify this provision
y es bllshlng clear standards for the open space width.

il i

"Lots with a ZLL side that abuts or is separated from the rear property line of
an adjacent lot by less than 10 feet shall be limited to one story in_height".
(See attached lllustration).

Until such time as this amendment is adopted, please inform me when
similar requests come in for review so they can be addressed on a case-by-
case basis.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 561-233-5234.

Attachment: lllustration
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llustration Related to
Art.3.D.2.C.8.C

Acceptable Scenarios
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